A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY
P. C. Box 2406
Hobbb, New Mexico

February 7, 1958

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Hoad
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Here are completed C-122-A on the following listed
wells:
WELL & LEASE LOCATION COUNTY CONNECTION DATE
Jicarilla "H" #6 NV M-2-26-3  Rio Arriba  12-2-57
Jicarilla “H" #5 PC M=2-26-3 Rio Arriba 12-2-57

These tests are calculated as suggested by Mr. Emery Arnold
and Mr., Al Kindrick of the New Mexico Cil Conservation Commissione

These forms have been completed using the best available
data from Pacific Northwest Pipe Line Company charts. In our
opinion, the wells did not have sufficient continuous flow during
the conditioning period, and the flow period was not long enough
to give a representative initial deliverability test on either
completion. The producticn was erratic and discontinuous because
of freezing conditions, and dehydrator mal-functions.

For these reasons, we feel that these Initial Deliver-
ability Tests should be ccnsidered in error, and the wells con-
tinued in production until such time as a proper Initial Deliver-
ability test can be conducted. At that time an allowable can be
calculated pack to the first delivery of the well.

Very truly yours,

MAGNCLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

Lee @3
District Superinte
JAL:1rm Natural Gas Department

cc: Re D. Myers, Jr.



